
From: Bernard Cuzzillo 
Sent: 3/12/2014 2:13:49 PM 
To: 

Cc: 

Bee: 

John White (John.White@fcafire.com) 
Redacted Mike Calhoun 
(mcalhoun@ci.carmel.ca.us); Rob Mullane (RMullane@ci.carmel.ca.us); Robert G. 
Eliason, EsqJRedacted Geoff Morgan (geoff@frontline-energy.com); 
Singh, Sumeet 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=S 1ST56905772); Knapp, 
Kevin (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=KlKQ); Vallejo, Alejandro 
(Law) (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=AXVU); Paul ABADILLA 
(abadilla@monterey.org); John Kuehl (kuehl@ci.monterey.ca.us); 

INathan.Sarina@,cnuc.ca.aov): Redacted 
Redacted 

Javan, Robert 
(ROBERT.JAVAN@LibertyMutual.com) 

Subject: Re: Sewer Inspections 

I concur with John's request. I'd prefer to see it at the site. 
Bernie 

On Wed, Mar 12, 2014 at 1:29 PM, John White <John.White@fcafire.com> wrote: 

Hello Redac 

I would still like to see the evidence in place as it was prior to the loss. If you 
could arrange to have all of the evidence brought back to the site on the date that 
is decided for examination of the pit. I appreciate your efforts to try and get me 
scheduled for an exam at your facility, but I have found that there is always 
more value to see evidence within its original context. 

Thank you, 

John 

Qrimnal X4>ooc»rrp 
^ Redacted From 
Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2014 7:23 AM 
To: Robert G. Eliason, Esq. 
Cc: Rob Mullane; Mike Calhoun; Knapp, Kevin; Singh, Sumeet; John Kuehl; 
Paul ABADILLA; 
Nathan Sarina; Geoff Morgan; Vallejo, Alejandro (Law); John White; Redacted 
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Redacted 

Subject: Re: Sewer Inspections 

Bob, 

We will be examining sewer mains in the street today, March 12. 
Items 1) and 2) will be performed concurrently after today. I am hoping as soon 
as Friday. I will let everyone know when. 

If it would be more convenient to view the hardware at the storage facility in 
SF, I'd be happy to arrange it. In fact, today might be a good time to do that 
since Bernard and John White will not be coming to Carmel. I think once they 
both see it they may not need to have it brought to Carmel. If John and Bernard 
let me know early this morning, I'll make it happen. 
Otherwise, I will arrange to have the hardware brought to Carmel and sync the 
examination with items 1) & 2). 

The video request is a data request and I'll await the counsel of Mr. Vallejo as to 
whether or not a formal data request is required. Following his direction, I will 
ensure the videos and any other requested data are provided in a timely manner. 

We have all been working well together in a very cordial and transparent 
manner. I really appreciate this and sincerely hope it continues. 

Thank you all for your continued patience and support. 

Redacte 
d 

p. s. I corrected John's email. I fat fingered it in my email you copied. 

Redacted 

Manager, Quality Engineering & Improvement 
Gas Operations | Pacific Gas & Electric Company 

Redacted 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 11, 2014, at 6:47 PM, "Robert G. Eliasom Esq." 
Redacted > wrote: 

Redacte 
u 

It is my understanding that you will be looking at sewers again tomorrow, but 



that on another day (not tomorrow) PG&E will be (1) conducting a subsurface 
gas migration assessment using helium, and (2) will be conducting an 
examination within the pit where the subject tap-in was conducted. I also 
understand from John White that he has requested an opportunity to examine the 
hardware (regulator, riser and tap-in) in the possession of PG&E at the scene, 
and we join in that request. Assuming all that is correct, we want to be present 
for all of those activities excepting further viewing of the sewer tomorrow. We 
would, however, like to order copies of the sewer examination videos for both 
today and tomorrow. 

Please let me know if I understand the schedule correctly, and please give us no 
less than 24-hours notice of further investigation (other than the sewer work 
scheduled for tomorrow). I am copying Mr. Vallejo with PG&E legal so that he 
will be aware of our requests. 

Regards and thanks for your continuing courtesy in this matter. 

Bob Eliason 

Robert Eliason, Esq. 
Wild, Carter & Tipton 
246 W. Shaw Ave. 
Fresno California 93704 

Redacted 

Telephone: 559-224-2.13.1 
Facsimile: 559-229-7295 

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY: This E-mail is covered by the Electronic 
Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Sections 2510-2521 and is legally 
privileged. This information is confidential information and is intended only for 
use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not 
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are 
not the intended recipient, you are notified that any disclosure, copying, 
distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on this communication is 
strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately 
delete this communication and destroy any copies and notify the sender by 
responsive e-mail or by telephone at . 

IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: To ensure compliance with the 
requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax 
advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not 
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) 
avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing 
or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein. 



Original Message-
From* 
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 6:04 PM 
To: Rob Mullane; Mike Calhoun 
Cc: Knapp, Kevin; Singh, Sumeet; John Kuehl; Paul ABADILLA; 
jbaumgartner@ucsbalum.net<mailto:jbaumgartner@ucsbalum.net>; 
bernard@berkel eyre. eom<mailto:bernard@,berkel eyre. eom>: 
iohn.white(2)facfire.com<mailto:iohn.white(a)/facfire.com>; 
Redacted 
Morgan 
Subject: Re: Sewer Inspections 

All, 

Nathan Sarina; Geoff 

The homesite is secure. 
Frontline-Energy is still inspecting sewer mains on the corner of 3rd and 
Guadalupe. 

We will be starting on the street again at 0800. 

Redacted 

Sent from my iPad 

On Mar 11. 2014. at 3:01 PM. Redacted 
Redacted 

All, 

The following are entering the homesite to examine/video the sewer service. 
John White 

Redacted 

Bernard Cuzzillo 
Redacted 

Miguel 1 
Redacted 

Sent from my iPad 

On Mar 11, 2014, at 1:42 PM, Redacted 

mailto:jbaumgartner@ucsbalum.net


Redacted 
wrote: 

Greetings all, 

Today we are in the street with Frontline-Energy performing video inspections 
of the "as-is" condition of the sewer mains along 3rd St. and Guadalupe. 
Later today, we will inspect the sewer lateral service to house. I will forward the 
roster of those who require entry when we are ready to proceed with that 
direction. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me at any time with questions or comments. 
Redacted 

Redacted 
PMP 

Manager, Quality Engineering & Improvement Gas Operations | Pacific Gas & 
Electric Company 

Redacted 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit 
http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/privacv/customer/ 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit 
http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/privacv/customer/ 

Bernard R. Cuzzillo, Ph.D., P.E. 
Berkeley Research Company 
600 Addison Street 
Berkeley, CA 94710-1920 
USA 

www.berkelevrc.com 

SB GT&S 0659128 



b ernard@b erkelevrc .com 

Cellphone: 510.821.2499 
Office phone: 510.868.4333 

SB GT&S 0659129 


